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ADDENDUM NO. 1 

DATE:           July 31, 2020 

TO:                PROPOSERS 

FROM:           District Six - Procurement Office 

RE: Project/ Proposal No.: E6N49  
 Financial Project No.:   446605-1-52-01 
 County(ies):               Miami-Dade 

                        Project Name:                     A Push-button/Bid Factor Traffic Operations 
Signal Improvements contract at various 
locations in Miami-Dade County 

Proposers and other interested parties are informed that the above referenced Project 

information is hereby supplemented as set forth below: 

 Specification Package for Proposal E6N49 
 Plans for Proposal E6N49 

         If you are a BID DOCUMENT HOLDER, please acknowledge receipt of this 

Addendum in AASHTOWare Project Bids by opening the Acceptance of Bidding 

Acknowledgements folder and confirming your acknowledgement of Amendment and 

Addenda files.  Failure to load all amendment files will cause the bid to be rejected. 

All other documents of the subject project remain unchanged.  


